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RE: Re : Case No. 1168 - Planning Statement (revised)
18/07/2022 17:03

From: <kassey@kingparrot.com>
To: <aklleung@pland.gov.hk>
File Ref:

History: This message has been replied to and forwarded.
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Dear Mr. Leung,
 
Here attached a revised for case no. 1168 for your handling.
 
Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards,
 
Kassey Ng
Project & Licensing Officer  
________________________________________
King Parrot Group
23rd Floor, Chinaweal Centre,
414-424 Jaffe Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
 
Direct Line: (852) 3528 8569
Fax: (852) 3747 1588
Email: kassey@kingparrot.com
Website: www.kingparrot.com

 
From: kassey@kingparrot.com <kassey@kingparrot.com> 
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Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 11:36 AM
To: 'aklleung@pland.gov.hk' <aklleung@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re : Case No. 1168 - Planning Statement 
 
Dear Mr. Leung,
 
As we talked on phone before, I found the previous record which you need. 
Here attached for your handling. Should you have any question, please feel free 
to contact me at .
 
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

 













































































































1 Attachment

Dear Mr. Leung,

As discuss with our consultant, herewith attached F.S. layout plan for your perusal.

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Best regards,

KaSSeY Ng
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

From: aklleung@pland.gov.hk <aklleung@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 2:30 PM
To: kassey@kingparrot.com
Cc: ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk
Subject: [Departmental comment 2] Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1168 - Fire Services Department's
Comment

Dear Kassey,

Please see below for comment from Mr. WONG Ho-yin of the Fire Services Department (Tel: 2733
7737) on the captioned application:

a. Schematic drawings will not be vetted at this stage;
b. Please incorporate the following necessary information in one set of plan:

RE: [Departmental comment 2] Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1168 - Fire
Services Department's Comment05/08/2022 16:23
From: <kassey@kingparrot.com>
To: <aklleung@pland.gov.hk>, <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk>
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        i.        Layout, GFA and occupancy of the proposed structures;
        ii.        FS Notes;
        iii.        Location of proposed FSI including but not limited to FS tank, FS pump,
sprinkler tank, Sprinkler pump, sprinkler control valve, sprinkler inlet, hose reel and
fire extinguisher.
If you would like to respond to the comments above as part of the application submission, please
submit further information to the Secretary, Town Planning Board as soon as possible.  To facilitate
the processing of the application, please also copy your further information to this Office and the
Government department concerned for further consideration.  

Please note that in submitting any further information to the Town Planning Board, you as the
applicant should clearly indicate whether you would proceed with the original application (i.e.
without the further information) in case the Secretary of the Town Planning Board decides that the
further information is not accepted, or such information is accepted but not exempted from the
requirements in respect of publication for public comments and recounting of the statutory time
limit for consideration of the application.  You may refer to the Town Planning Board Guidelines
(TPB PG-No. 32A) on Submission of Further Information in relation to Applications for
Amendment of Plan, Planning Permission and Review for details.  

Regards,
Aaron LEUNG
Tuen Mun & Yuen Long West District Planning Office
Planning Department
Tel.: 2158 6234
Fax.: 2489 9711
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1 Attachment

Dear Mr. Leung,

Please ignored previous App. IX 20220805.

And here attached the revised App. IX 20220808 for your handling.

I apologize for any inconvenience caused.

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
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 5:27 PM
To: 'aklleung@pland.gov.hk' <aklleung@pland.gov.hk>; 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk' <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 'ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk' <ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: RE: Amend - [Departmental comment] Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1168 - Transport
Department's Comment

Dear Mr. Leung,

RE: Amend - [Departmental comment] Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1168 -
Transport Department's Comment08/08/2022 11:30
From: <kassey@kingparrot.com>
To: <aklleung@pland.gov.hk>, <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk>

image001.png Appendix IX 20220808.docx
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Please ignore previous revisied appendix IX.

And here attached the revised App. IX 20220805 for your handling.

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
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 3:09 PM
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

As talked with Mr. Wong today, regarding the estimated trip generation in App. IX,
the assumption had revised for 13% of the customer will come by private cars.
Here attached the revised App. IX for your handling.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 9:59 AM
To: kassey@kingparrot.com
Cc: ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk
Subject: [Departmental comment] Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1168 - Transport Department's
Comment

Dear Kassey,

Please see below for comment from Mr. Dicky WONG of Transport Department on the captioned
application:

Regarding the estimated trip generation in App. IX, the assumption for '60% of the
customers will come by private cars' seem unreasonable.
Please ask applicant to review or call me (Tel: 2399 6913) to discuss.
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
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From:        <kassey@kingparrot.com>
To:        <aklleung@pland.gov.hk>
Date:        18/07/2022 17:03
Subject:        RE: Re : Case No. 1168 - Planning Statement (revised)

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

As we talked on phone before, I found the previous record which you need. Here
attached for your handling. Should you have any question, please feel free to contact
me at .

Thank you.

Best regards,

Page 4 of 5

08/08/2022file:///D:/temp/notes9A0285/~web5595.htm



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

 [attachment "Plannning statement (revised).doc" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Appendix IV-run-in-out.pdf" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Appendix III.pdf" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Appendix IX.pdf" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Photo 17.pdf" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Photo 16.pdf" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Appendix VI.pdf" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Appendix IV-0001.pdf" deleted by Aaron Ka Long
LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "FS Proposal (Tong Yan San Tsuen).pdf" deleted by
Aaron Ka Long LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG]
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Appendix IX 



 

Estimated Trip Generation and Attraction Report 
 

We estimated that the Peak Hours is between 7:00pm to 9:00pm on Friday, Saturday and Sunday. 
The maximum number of customers is 439. We assume that the customer will come from 7:00pm 
to 9:00pm and 13% of the customers will come by private cars. It means that 58 people will come 
within 2 hours by private car. The remaining number of customers will come to the restaurant by 
Light Rail and bus. 

 
Another assumption is that each car will carry 4 people. Therefore, 1 5  private cars will come 
to this restaurant. On average, one car will arrive at every 8 minutes. This restaurant can provide 
10 numbers of parking spaces. Therefore, 5 numbers of private car cannot park in the restaurant. 
Our staff will park to a nearby hourly car park in Ping Hing Lane. It is only 5 minutes-time 
walking distance from the restaurant via a foot bridge at Castle Peak Road (Plan I). This car park 
has more than 200 numbers of parking spaces (Photo 1). We will post a map at the entrance of the 
restaurant that clearly shows the route from the restaurant to the carpark and employ sufficient staff 
to help the customers to park their cars at this car park. We will ensure no car will queue up on the 
Road, once the customers drop off inside the restaurant, we will arrange sufficient staff to drive 
their car immediately to the car park at Ping Hing Lane. The above-mentioned proposal was based 
on our estimation that three numbers of staff would be enough to handle the parking arrangement. 
It is not a difficult requirement to achieve. 

 
Calculation: 

Assumption: 13% of customers come by private car 
Each car carries four people 
10 minutes is used to park the car in the nearby hourly parking  

Numbers of customer come within one hour: 439 x 13% = 58  

Number of private car arrived within one hour: 58/4 = 15  

Number of private car come within two hours: 120min/15=8 min 
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Previous Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Application

Application No. Proposed Use(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

1 A/YL-TYST/161 Proposed Extension of School Building 1.3.2002

2 A/YL-TYST/674 Proposed Eating Place with Ancillary Parking Spaces
(for permanent use)

25.4.2014
approved for 3 years

[revoked on 25.10.2014]
3 A/YL-TYST/740 Proposed Temporary Eating Place with Ancillary

Parking Spaces for a Period of 3 Years
3.7.2015

[revoked on 3.10.2015]
4 A/YL-TYST/789 Temporary Eating Place with Ancillary Parking Spaces

for a Period of 3 Years
3.2.2017

[revoked on 3.8.2017]
5 A/YL-TYST/878 Temporary Eating Place with Ancillary Parking Spaces

for a Period of 3 Years
2.3.2018

6 A/YL-TYST/961 Temporary Eating Place and Outside Seating
Accommodation of Restaurant for a Period of 3 Years

17.5.2019
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

� no adverse comment on the application.

2. Traffic

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

· no adverse comment on the application.

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD):

· no adverse comment on the application; and

· if the proposed access on Tong Yan San Tsuen Road is approved by the Transport
Department, the applicant should ensure a run-in/out is constructed in accordance
with the latest version of his department’s Standard Drawing No. H1113 and H1114,
or H5133, H5134 and H5135, whichever set is appropriate to match with the
existing adjacent pavement.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no adverse comment on the application; and

� no environmental complaint concerning the application site (the Site) received in the
past three years.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

� no objection in principle to the proposed development from the public drainage point
of view;

� according to the submission, the applicant would maintain the same drainage facilities
as those implemented under the previous planning application No. A/YL-TYST/961;
and

� should the Town Planning Board (the Board) consider the application is acceptable from
the planning point of view, approval conditions requiring the maintenance of the
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drainage facilities implemented under application No. A/YL-TYST/961 and submission
of condition records of the existing drainage facilities to the satisfaction of the Director
of Drainage Services or of the Board should be stipulated.

5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations (FSIs) being
provided to his satisfaction; and

� in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, FSIs are anticipated to be required.
Therefore, the applicant is advised to submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the
proposed FSIs to his department for approval.

6. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� no objection to the application; and

� as there is no record of approval granted by the Building Authority for the existing
structures at the Site, he is not in a position to offer comments on their suitability for
the use proposed in the application.

7. Food Licensing and Environmental Hygiene

Comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH):

� as at 13.7.2022, no application for food licence for the subject eating place and outdoor
seating accommodation (OSA) has been received and under processing according to her
record.  One valid General Restaurant Licence (No. 2294806494) is issued at the Site;

� according to her office record, one complaint related to suspected leakage of sewage at
the Site has been received this year; and

� one relevant case at captioned premises for OSA was received by her office (with date
of application on 18.10.2017). The case was not processed further as no acceptable
document was received from the applicant for her further processing.

8. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

� his office has not received any comments from the locals.
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9. Other Departments

� Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM(W),
CEDD), Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD),
Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC) and Commissioner of
Police (C of P) have no comment on the application.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the
application site (the Site);

(b) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied use at the
Site;

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:

(i) the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government
Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without
the prior approval of the Government;

(ii) Lot No. 1355 RP in D.D. 121 is covered by Short Term Waiver (STW) No. 4174 to permit
structures erected thereon for the purpose of “Eating Place with Ancillary Parking
Spaces”; and

(iii) the STW holder(s) will need to apply to her office for modification of the STW conditions
where appropriate and the lot owner(s) of the lot(s) without STW will need to apply to
her office to permit the structures to be erected or to regularise any irregularities on site,
if any. Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only application for
regularisation or erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered. Applications for
any of the above will be considered by her department acting in the capacity of the
landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and there is no guarantee that such application will
be approved.  If such application is approved, it will be subject to such terms and
conditions, including among others the payment of rent or fee, as may be imposed by her
department;

(d) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:

sufficient space should be provided within the Site for manoeuvring of vehicles. No vehicles are
allowed to queue back to public roads or reverse onto/from public roads;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from the Site
to the nearby public roads and drains;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:

the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of Practice on Handling
the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” should be followed to
minimise any potential environmental nuisances on the surrounding area;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

(i) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of
occupancy, the location of where the proposed fire service installations (FSIs) to be
installed should also be clearly marked on the layout plans;
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(ii) the layout, gross floor area and occupancy of the proposed structures, FS Notes, and the
location of proposed FSIs including but not limited to FS tank, FS pump, sprinkler tank,
sprinkler pump, sprinkler control valve, sprinkler inlet, hose reel and fire extinguisher,
should be incorporated in one set of plan; and

(iii) if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO)
(Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal
submission of general building plans;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

(i) proper licence/permit issued by her department is required if there is any food
business/catering service/activities regulated by her under the Public Health and
Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) and other relevant legislation for the public.
The operation of any eating place should be under a food licence issued by her department.
If the operator intends to operate a restaurant business in the territory, a restaurant licence
should be obtained from her department in accordance with Cap. 132.  For the operation
of other types of food business, relevant food licences should also be obtained from her
department in accordance with Cap. 132;

(ii) under the Food Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, a Food Factory Licence should be
obtained from her department for food business which involves the preparation of food
for sale for human consumption off the premises before commencement of such business.
The application for food business licences under Cap. 132, if acceptable by her
department, will be referred to relevant government departments for comment.  If there is
no objection from the departments concerned, a Letter of Requirements (LoR) will be
issued to the applicant for compliance and the licence will be issued upon compliance of
all the requirements;

(iii) the operation of the eating place must not cause any environmental nuisance to the
surrounding.  The refuse generated by the proposed eating place are regarded as trade
refuse.  The management or owner of the Site is responsible for its removal and disposal
at their expenses.  The operation of any business should not cause any obstruction or
environmental nuisance in the vicinity; and

(iv) whenever restaurant licensees wish to include an outside seating accommodation (OSA)
into their licensed premises, they are required to submit application to her department by
filling in the application form together with 8 copies of proposed layout cum OSA plan
and 5 copies of 1:1000 location map for approval.  If the application of OSA is acceptable
for further processing, her department will refer it to the relevant departments including
Buildings Department (BD), Transport Department, Fire Services Department, Planning
Department, Home Affairs Department and LandsD for clearance.  A LoR on the
captioned would be issued if no objection was raised by the departments concerned and
the OSA licence will be issued upon full compliance of all the requirements;

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, BD (CBS/NTW,
BD) that:

(i) if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected on
leased land without the approval of the Building Authority (BA), they are unauthorised
building works (UBW) under the BO and should not be designated for any proposed use
under the application;
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(ii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and
when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

(iii) before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and
consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW.  An Authorised Person
should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance
with the BO;

(iv) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(v) the Site abuts on a specified street (Tong Yan San Tsuen Road) of not less than 4.5m
wide. Its permitted development intensity shall be determined under the First Schedule
of the B(P)R at the building plan submission stage;

(vi) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R;

(vii) if the proposed use under application is subject to issue of a license, any existing structures
on the Site intended to be used for such purposes are required to comply with the building
safety and other relevant requirements as may be imposed by the licensing authority; and

(viii) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage.
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